



**MONTGOMERY  
& ANDREWS**  
LAW FIRM

**J. SCOTT HALL**  
Cell: (505) 670-7362  
Email: [shall@montand.com](mailto:shall@montand.com)  
[www.montand.com](http://www.montand.com)

---

May 22, 2017

**HAND-DELIVERED**

Ms. Florene Davidson  
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division  
1220 South St. Francis Drive  
Santa Fe, NM 87505

**Re: NMOCD Case No. 15655: Application of Black Mountain Operating LLC  
for a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit and Compulsory  
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico**

**NMOCD Case No. 15656: Application of Black Mountain Operating LLC  
for a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit, Compulsory Pooling,  
and an Unorthodox Well Location, Lea County, New Mexico**

**NMOCD Case No. 15659: Application of GMT Exploration Company LLC  
for a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit and Compulsory  
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico**

**NMOCD Case No. 15660: Application of GMT Exploration Company LLC  
for a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit and Compulsory  
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico**

Dear Ms. Davidson:

Please continue the hearing for these consolidated cases from May 25, 2017 to the June 22, 2017 Examiner hearing docket. The Examiners and counsel for all parties agreed to the continuance at a case status conference at the Division on May 19, 2017.

---

**REPLY TO:**

325 Paseo de Peralta  
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501  
Telephone (505) 982-3873 • Fax (505) 982-4289

Post Office Box 2307  
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

Florene Davidson  
May 22, 2017  
Page 2

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "J. Scott Hall". The signature is stylized with a large, sweeping "J" and "H".

J. Scott Hall

JSH:dml

cc (via email): Michael McMillan, David Brooks, Esq., NMOCD  
James Bruce, Esq.

ioc: Seth McMillan, Esq.